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Krezs, JoseEh ' .

ﬁomz Barry, Sarah

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 2:45 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: Amendment Requests: SB 324

With item 4, we are looking for two things: a) no restrictions on hours {undo the restriction in the bill) and b) allow for
individuals to make appointments outside of open hours with the actual city, town, or village clerk.

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 2:18 PM
To: Barry, Sarah

Subject: RE: Amendment Requests: SB 324

Sarah,

The request for amendment 4 seems to already being stating what the bill allows. Is there something else you're looking
for? '

Joe

Joseph T. Kreye

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 266 2263

From: Barry, Sarah

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 2:00 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Amendment Requests: SB 324

Joe,

I would like to request the following amendments to SB 324. Please let me know if you need more information. We
need these for floor session tomorrow. Thank you. '

Amendment 1

If the municipality has any polling locations that are not in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, then the
clerk’s office may offer in-person absentee voting hours without limitation to time or day.

Amendment 2



v

If the municipality has a history of voters waiting in line to vote for one hour or more on Election Day at any polling
Iocatign, either before or after the adoption of no-excuse in-person absentee voting, then the clerk’s office may offer in-

person absentee voting hours without limitation to time or day.
’f.’ -

Amendment 3

if the municipality has a population of 10,000 or more, then the clerk’s office may offer in-person absentee voting hours
without limitation to time or day.

Amendment 4

Eliminate the cap on hours per week and also reinstate ability to schedule an appointment with the clerk outside of
designated hours.

Sarah Barry

Legislative Director

Office of Senator Chris Larson
Senate Democratic Leader

206 South, State Capitol
Office: 608-266-7505

Cell: 608-216-4355
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 324
) 0

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 23: delete the material beginning with “application” and ending

3 with “an” on line 24.

4 (END)




